
Meeting Minutes 
Subject Meeting No. 2 Date 29/08/2013 

Project Lawson South Residential Estate Stage 1C Reference C12038 

Facilitator Darren Benson / Amal Beeharry Time 10-12am 

Location Brown Office Scribe Amal Beeharry 

Attendees 

Guna Seelan, Stacey Quayle, Raffaele Filardo – LDA 

Darren Benson, Amal Beeharry – Brown Consulting 

Justin Devantier, Jarrod Shearson, Tomek Paszkiewicz, Greg Virtue – BMD 

Tony Scott - Coffey 

Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

1.0 GENERAL Project Team/Representatives 
LDA 

Guna Seelan – Principal 

Raffaele Filardo – Project Manager 

Stacey Quayle – Senior Project Officer 

BMD 

Justin Devantier – Construction Manager 

Jarrod Shearson – Project Manager  

Tomek Paszkiewicz – Project Engineer 
 

Greg Virtue – General Foreman  

Brown  

Darren Benson – Superintendent Representative 

NA NA 

300



Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

 

Amal Beeharry – Assistant  Superintendent 
Representative  

Chris Turner – Surveillance Officer  

299



Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

1.1 Quality Assurance BMD has submitted their Environmental 
Management Plan, Waste Management Plan, 
Construction Waste Proforma, Safety 
Management Plan, Project Management Plan, 
Quality Management Plan, Program of Works, 
Asbestos Management and Remediation Works 
Plan, Bushfire Management Plan and a few 
Inspection and Test Plans. 

NA NA 

1.2 Project Signs Two project signs are to be erected; one at 
Ginninderra Dr/Allawoona St intersection and 
one at the Maribyrnong Ave/Baldwin Dr 
intersection. Final locations to be agreed with 
Chris Turner on site. 

BMD 

1.3 Site Compound / Site Access BMD advised that their site compound will be 
just south of the Maribyrnong Ave/Baldwin 
Dr intersection, which will also be the site 
access point. 
(Post meeting note: Approval has been given 
to remove a few trees which are in the 
location of the proposed site compound). 

BMD 

2.0 CONTRACTUAL MATTERS 

2.1 Security Security deposit will be formalized mid-next 
week. (Post meeting note: copy of security 
deposit received) 

BMD 

2.2 Insurances BMD provided Workers Comp. insurance. 
LDA advised that the other insurnaces are 
already in place and that asbestos cover is 
also included in the new policy; new policy 
number was unavailable at the time.  

NA 

2.3 Possession of Site Possession of Site was issued on 26/08/2013. 

2.4 Dates for Practical Completion Separable 
portion 

Description RFT 
Completio
n Dates 

BMD Tender 
Program 
Completion date 

SP 3 Civil Works Stage  1C1 30/09/14 29/07/14 
SP 3A Bulk Earthworks Stage 

1A 
25/02/14 17/02/14 

298



Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

SP 3B Bulk Earthworks Stage 
1B 

08/07/14 08/04/14 

SP 5 Civil Works Stage 1C2 23/12/14 07/10/14 
 

2.5 Contract Brown to check for completeness of draft 
contract documentation. Once ready, BMD 
will review and sign within three weeks or 
receipt.  

Browns 

3.0 TECHNICAL ISSUES 

3.1 Setout Info BMD requested DTM info. (Post meeting 
note: this was received on 9/9/13 from 
Cardno and immediately issued to BMD). 

Browns 

3.2 Remedial Works As per the contract, BMD is to engage Coffeys 
directly for onsite works.  
LDA to liaise and oprganise site meeting with 
Environment and Sustainable Development 
Directorate regarding the proposed works in 
the grassland buffer.  
Browns received EPA’s first round of 
comments on the submitted EMP on 
29/08/13. (Post meeting note: these 
comment which are contained in four letters 
have been passed on to BMD). 

BMD 

LDA 

Browns 

3.3 Trenching, Boring and Conduit 
Installation for 11KV ekectrical 
cable relocation 

LDA will contact Dept of Defence and advise 
if next section of asbestos pipe in Defence 
land can be removed as part of the works.  
BMD has submitted Waterway Works licence 
for approval. BMD will advise as to the 
preferred method of construction, i.e. 
trenching or boring for the various sections of 
the electrical cable.  

LDA 

BMD 

3.4 Drawings Drawing sets issued to Browns and BMD.  
A meeting will be organized with Cardno’s 
design team and Browns/BMD. 

BMD/ 
Browns 

3.5 TTM Browns has endorsed the TTM plans. This has 
been submitted to the ACT traffic lights 

BMD 

297



Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

department; will then be submitted to 
RoadsACT for final approval. (Post meeting 
note: TTM has been approved) 

3.6 Environmental BMD to submit Sediment / Erosion Control 
Plans, Parking Plan and Kangaroo Fencing 
Plan as per the Notice of Decision. (Post 
meeting note: submitted and EPA has 
provided comments).  
LDA advised the vermin proof fence is to be 
immediately adjacent any open trench and 
can be a silt fence with a shade cloth. 

BMD 

3.7 Conduits/Services BMD advised that a section of conduit is 
shown on the ActewAGL plan but not on 
Cardno’s drawings. Brown is to confirm which 
plan is correct. 

Browns 

3.8 Street Lighting LED lights being investigated by LDA. LDA 

4.0 PROGRESS AND PROGRAM BMD has provided a construction program. NA 

5.0 PROJECT CHANGES Any potential variations should be flagged 
early on.  
BMD advised claims will be made under the 
Payment ACT. 

BMD 

6.0 WHS LDA advised that they will organize for an 
audit to be undertaken within 6-8 weeks 
from commencement of works. 

LDA 

7.0 SUBCONTRACTORS Hardy Bros proposed for earthworks. 
(Post meeting note: BMD provided a llist of 
subcontractors to be used for the project. 
LDA to advise if suitable). 

LDA 

8.0 OTHER BUSINESS Site inductions to be carried out by BMD. 

296



Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

9.0 SITE MEETING Weekly, next meeting 5 Sep 2013, 10:30am 
BMD office 

295











H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 5_18Oct13.docx Page 1 

Meeting Minutes 

Subject MINUTES OF SITE MEETING NO. 5 Date 18 OCTOBER 2013 

Project LAWSON RESIDENTIAL ESTATE STAGE 1C Reference C12038 

Facilitator Amal Beeharry Time 10:30AM 

Location Lawson Scribe Amal Beeharry 

Attendees 

Guna Seelan – LDA  

Stacey Quayle – LDA 

Raffaele Filardo – LDA 

Amal Beeharry – Brown Consulting 

Chris Turner – Brown Consulting  

Jarrod Shearson – BMD 

Joe Mullany – BMD 

Sam McNeil – BMD 

Distribution All above + Darren Benson (Brown Consulting) 

290



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 5_18Oct13.docx Page 2 

Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

1 General 

1.1 Minutes – Previous 
Meeting 

 There were no objections to the previous meeting minutes.

1.2 WHS  An incident occurred on 2 October 2013, whereby an intruder drove on
site on his motorbike. This has been documented in BMD’s
management systems and is to be issued to Browns. (outstanding)

 Toolbox meetings take place every Friday. BMD to issue the minutes of
the Toolbox meetings to Browns. (outstanding)

 Pre-start meetings take place every morning.

 CFMEU visited the site on various occasions last week and this week.

 Brown/LDA raised concern about inadequate safety measures in place
regarding the relocation of the electrical overhead works. BMD
confirmed that ActewAGL signed off on BMD’s Work Method
Statement on electrical works. BMD to send confirmation email to
Browns. (outstanding)

 Brown conducted an unofficial WHS audit on BMD on 3 October 2013,
followed by another one on 10 October 2013 and an official one on 16
October 2013.

 LDA’s WHS audit was conducted on Thursday 17 October 2013. There
were no non-conformances. The audit report will be circulated by LDA
to all parties once it is received.

BMD 

BMD 

Noted 

Noted 

Noted 

Noted 

LDA 

31/10/13 

31/10/13 

31/10/13 

1.3 Quality Assurance  The Hold Point register has been setup and is updated/ issued to
Browns every Friday COB.

 The ITP register has been setup and is updated / issued to Browns
every Friday COB.

Noted 

Noted 

289



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 5_18Oct13.docx Page 3 

Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

1.4 Environment  EPA’s Peter Ryan visited the site on 16 October 2013 and was satisfied
with the status of environmental measures on site.

 All asbestos removal works proceeded in accordance with the
approved RAP. There was no change to the width of the excavated
trench as requested by BMD.

Noted 

Noted 

288



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 5_18Oct13.docx Page 4 

2  Progress and Technical Issues 

Activity 

% completion Issues / Comments Action 

Site Establishment 

Remediation Works 

Remediation Action for Northern Asbestos 
Pipe within Stage 1C  

100% 

Remediation Action for Northern Eastern 
Intersection within Stage 1C  

90% BMD requires resolution of the live asbestos watermain at 
the entry road. (Post meeting note: ACTEW Water issued 
drawings with proposal; works to be completed within 3 
weeks). 

Remediation Action for Northern Asbestos 
Pipe outside Stage 1C 

TBC 

Remediation Action for Northern Eastern 
Intersection outside Stage 1C 

TBC 150m3 remaining 

Remediation of Southern Asbestos Pipe 95% To be completed next week. At the property boundary, the 
asbestos pipe has been sealed off. BMD to issue survey 
coordinates/depth to Browns/LDA. 

Remediation Works at reservoir Hill 80% 

Remediation of Eastern Hummocky Ground 50% Concrete, bricks, asphalt, asbestos fragments were found. 

Electrical Works 

Stage 1A Early Works 
-Trenching 
-Boring 
-Conduit Installation 
-Reinstatement   

30% 95% of one run completed 

Stage 1B Early Works 
-Trenching 
-Boring 
-Conduit Installation 
-Reinstatement   

5% Trees along Ginninderra Drive removed to allow works to 
proceed. 

287



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 5_18Oct13.docx Page 5 

Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

3 PROGRAM 

3.1 Extensions of Time  No EOT has been submitted to date.

 BMD advised that the completion dates below are accurate enough.
BMD to update the construction program and submit with the progress
claim on a monthly basis.

Noted 

BMD 

3.2 Program Stats  Scheduled PC dates as interpreted from BMD’s Program

 SP1 1/10/13 

 SP1A 3/12/13 

 SP2 3/12/13 

 SP3 30/09/14 

 SP3A 25/02/14 

 SP3B 08/07/14 

 SP4 25/11/14 

 SP5 23/12/14 

 SP6 17/02/15 

Noted 

4 Contractual Matters  LDA finalising BMD’s contract document.

 BMD to advise if they wished the security deposit to be reduced
following completion of the various Separable Portions (Clause 8.03).

 Quantity agreement sheets signed by Brown and BMD are being used.

LDA 

BMD 

Noted 

5 Claims  Claim No. 1 for works ending September 2013 has been submitted and
processed to the value of $233,331.08.

 BMD’s approx. claim for October 2013 is likely to be approx. $2M.

 BMD to submit a table of monthly cash flow projection.

Noted 

BMD 

BMD 

6 Variations  No variation has been submitted to date.

 There will be a variation for the remedial works due to incorrect
quantities in the BOQ.

 Other potential variations may include:
o Approx. 45m of extra boring due to live HV running across the trench
o Hydro excavation works
o Works related to relocating the watermain at the entry road

Noted 

Noted 

Noted 

286



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 5_18Oct13.docx Page 6 

Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

7 RFI’s  The RFI register has been setup and is updated / issued to Browns
every Friday COB.

 RFIs 1-6 have been answered. RFI 7 is outstanding – Brown waiting on
ActewAGL to confirm new conduit arrangement at Ginninderra /
Baldwin Dr intersection.

Noted 

Browns 

8 Project Changes  Where there are clashes of the proposed underground HV and
proposed stormwater, ActewAGL have agreed on relocating all six
cables on top of the stormwater line (RFI 6). BMD has flagged their
intention to claim additional costs due to the different work
methodology.

 BMD to send confirmation email from ActewAGL’s Warren Peisley
about min. 400mm clearance. (Post meeting note: done. Clearance
applies from conduit edge to conduit edge. Other requirement is hard
tape is to be used at joint locations and where depth is reduced).

 For any potential service clashes, BMD is required to liaise with Chris
Turner in the first instance, then Brown will confirm with Cardno.

Noted 

BMD 

Noted 

9 Other Matters  BMD to confirm date on which they wish to have the design meeting
with Cardno.

 Project signs have been erected.

 BMD to advise about sewer works across Baldwin Dr – whether boring
or open trench excavation will be used.

BMD 

Noted 

BMD 

10 Next Meeting  Thursday 31 October 2013; 10:30am

285



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 6_31Oct13.docx Page 1 

Meeting Minutes 

Subject MINUTES OF SITE MEETING NO. 6 Date 31 OCTOBER 2013 

Project LAWSON RESIDENTIAL ESTATE STAGE 1C Reference C12038 

Facilitator Amal Beeharry Time 10:30AM 

Location Lawson Scribe Amal Beeharry 

Attendees 

Guna Seelan – LDA  

Stacey Quayle – LDA 

Raffaele Filardo – LDA 

Amal Beeharry – Brown Consulting 

Chris Turner – Brown Consulting  

Darren Benson (Brown Consulting) 

Jarrod Shearson – BMD 

Joe Mullany – BMD 

Sam McNeil – BMD 

Justin Devantier – BMD 

Distribution All above 

284



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 6_31Oct13.docx Page 2 

Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

1 General 

1.1 Minutes – Previous 
Meeting 

 There were no objections to the previous meeting minutes.

 BMD’s foreman Greg Virtue had a car incident on site with no injury
sustained.

Noted 

1.2 WHS  (Post meeting note: BMD issued the two incident report to Browns and
this has been sent to LDA).

 Toolbox meetings minutes have been issued to Browns every week.

 Pre-start meetings take place every morning.

 The WHS audit report has been circulated and BMD confirmed that the
audit results are a true reflection of the audit and its findings and have
no objections.

 Browns WHS officer conducted a safety site walk on 30/10/13.

Noted 

Noted 

Noted 

Noted 

Noted 

1.3 Quality Assurance  The Hold Point register has been setup and is updated/ issued to
Browns every Friday COB.

 The ITP register has been setup and is updated / issued to Browns
every Friday COB.

 BMD setting up excel spreadsheet to facilitate the QA processes.

 BMD to give Browns sand grading results from the site stockpile.

Noted 

Noted 

Noted 

Noted 

283



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 6_31Oct13.docx Page 3 

Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

1.4 Environment  BMD confirmed the waterway works licence approved – to be issued to
Browns/LDA.

 (Post meeting note: advice received from BMD was incorrect. No
waterway works licence has been issued by EPA to BMD for Lawson.

 Browns/EPA/BMD has a site meeting on 8/11/13 whereby EPA
expressed dissatisfaction about BMD’s recurring ignorance of EPA’s
requirements on previous projects as well as the waterway works
licence for Lawson. BMD were allowed to complete the works in the
vicinity of the creek to minimise further risk to the environment.

 Other areas inspected by EPA on 8/11/13 were the sedimentation
pond outside the work limits and the proposed point of water
extraction from Lake Ginninderra.

 EPA also advised that the waterway work licence should include any
sedimentation pond greater than 2ML in volume.

 All weather access track to be replaced as it contained debris, steel,
etc.

Noted 

BMD 

BMD 

Noted 

BMD 

BMD 

282



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 6_31Oct13.docx Page 4 

2  Progress and Technical Issues 

Activity 

% completion Issues / Comments Action 

Site Establishment 

Remediation Works 

Remediation Action for Northern Asbestos 
Pipe within Stage 1C  

100% 

Remediation Action for Northern Eastern 
Intersection within Stage 1C  

100% BMD requires resolution of the live asbestos watermain at 
the entry road. ACTEW Water issued drawings with proposal. 

Remediation Action for Northern Asbestos 
Pipe outside Stage 1C 

100% 

Remediation Action for Northern Eastern 
Intersection outside Stage 1C 

100% 

Remediation of Southern Asbestos Pipe 100% BMD to issue survey coordinates/depth to Browns/LDA of the 
termination point of the asbestos pipe. 

Remediation Works at reservoir Hill 95% 

Remediation of Eastern Hummocky Ground 95% 

Electrical Works 

Stage 1A Early Works 
-Trenching 
-Boring 
-Conduit Installation 
-Reinstatement   

70% Boring works starting 1/11/13 

ActewAGL to start pulling cable end November 

BMD advised all works to be completed in 2 weeks 

Stage 1B Early Works 
-Trenching 
-Boring 
-Conduit Installation 
-Reinstatement   

35% 
BMD advised works will be 55% in 2 weeks. 

BULK EARTHWORKS BMD advised earthworks starting next week in Stage 1C 

281



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 6_31Oct13.docx Page 5 

Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

3 PROGRAM 

3.1 Extensions of Time  (Post meeting note: 18 days EOT submitted. Browns to assess and
advise).

 BMD advised that the completion dates below are accurate enough.
BMD to update the construction program and submit with the progress
claim on a monthly basis.

 BMD advised they will have six hydraulic crews for Lawson; the first
crew is  scheduled to start pre-Christmas.

 Scheduled PC dates as per contract

 SP1 01/10/13 

 SP1A 3/12/13 

 SP2 3/12/13 

 SP3 30/09/14 

 SP3A 25/02/14 

 SP3B 08/07/14 

 SP4 24/02/15 

 SP5 23/12/14 

 SP6 19/05/15 

Browns 

BMD 

Noted 

Noted 

3.2 Program Stats  Scheduled PC dates as interpreted from BMD’s Program

 SP1 1/10/13 

 SP1A 3/12/13 

 SP2 3/12/13 

 SP3 30/09/14 

 SP3A 25/02/14 

 SP3B 08/07/14 

 SP4 25/11/14 

 SP5 23/12/14 

 SP6 17/02/15 

Noted 

280



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 6_31Oct13.docx Page 6 

Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

4 Contractual Matters  LDA finalising BMD’s contract document.

 LDA received insurance details on 30/10/13; to be sent to BMD for
records.

 Brown/LDA to calculate percentage reductions of the security deposit
following completion of the various Separable Portions (Clause 8.03).

 Quantity agreement sheets signed by Brown and BMD are being used.

LDA 

LDA 

Browns 

Noted 

5 Claims  Claim No. 2 for works ending October 2013 has been submitted and
processed to the value of $1,963,050.54 for value of works completed
to date $2,196,381.62.

 BMD to submit a table of monthly cash flow projection.

Noted 

BMD 

6 Variations 

 (Post meeting note: Three variations have submitted on 13/11/13.
Brown to assess and advise).

 There has been significant increases in quantities related to the
remediation works due to incorrect quantities in the BOQ.

 Other potential variations may include:
o Approx. 45m of extra boring due to live HV running across the trench
o Approx. 10m of extra boring across the creek
o Works related to relocating the watermain at the entry road

Browns 

Noted 

Noted 

279



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 6_31Oct13.docx Page 7 

Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

7 RFI’s  The RFI register has been setup and is updated / issued to Browns
every Friday COB.

 (Post meeting note: there are a few outstanding RFIs that Browns need
to respond to).

Noted 

Browns 

8 Project Changes  BMD to advise progress of watermain relocation works at the site
entrance.

BMD 

278



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 6_31Oct13.docx Page 8 

Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

9 Other Matters  BMD to confirm date on which they wish to have the design meeting
with Cardno.

 BMD’s preference is to bore the sewer across Baldwin Dr. However,
the subcontractor has to be approved by ActewWater prior to these
works.

 LDA’s Sales personnel will be visiting Lawson site on 1/11/13 to
confirm location of sales signboard.

 LDA advised that BMD is to secure the site on weekends as well as
place additional signage to prevent public access at all times.

 The ActewAGL gate is to be locked at all times. It appears that BMD
personnel are leaving the gate open. (Post meeting note: BMD
confirmed this will be discussed in the toolbox meetings).

 BMD to advise about the creek diversion works and its stabilisation.

 Browns advised BMD to leave all clay material on site for later re-use.

BMD 

BMD 

Noted 

BMD 

BMD 

BMD 

BMD 

10 Next Meeting  Thursday 14 November 2013; 10:30am

277



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 7_14Nov13.docx Page 1 

Meeting Minutes 

Subject MINUTES OF SITE MEETING NO. 7 Date 14 November 2013 

Project LAWSON RESIDENTIAL ESTATE STAGE 1C Reference C12038 

Facilitator Amal Beeharry Time 10:30AM 

Location Lawson Scribe Amal Beeharry 

Attendees 

Guna Seelan – LDA  

Stacey Quayle – LDA 

Raffaele Filardo – LDA 

Amal Beeharry – Brown Consulting  

Chris Turner – Brown Consulting  

Darren Benson – Brown Consulting 

Paul Scotellaro – Brown Consulting 

Jarrod Shearson – BMD 

Joe Mullany – BMD 

Sam McNeil – BMD 

Justin Devantier – BMD 

Distribution All above 

276



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 7_14Nov13.docx Page 2 

Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

1 General 

1.1 Minutes – Previous 
Meeting 

 LDA advised minutes were not a true reflection of the meeting as it
included further progress/updates of items not discussed at the
meeting. Point noted and Brown to issue meeting minutes by Monday
COB following Thursday’s meeting.

Browns 

1.2 WHS  BMD issued two incident reports to Browns and this has been sent to
LDA.

 The WHS audit report has been circulated and BMD confirmed that the
audit results are a true reflection of the audit and its findings and have
no objections.

 Further to a query raised during the external WHS audit, Browns WHS
officer pointed out that based on the current legislation,
subcontractors can work under BMD’s SWMS, their own or a
combination.

 Browns advised that the WHS audit report did not include the Browns
audit. LDA to follow up.

 LDA advised that the next WHS audit will be approx. March 2014.

 Browns WHS officer conducted a safety site walk on 30/10/13. All
issues previously noted had been closed out by BMD.

 Browns advised BMD that they will need to fill in details in Brown’s
WHS monthly report.

Noted 

Noted 

Noted 

LDA 

Noted 

Noted 

BMD 

1.3 Quality Assurance  BMD setting up excel spreadsheet to facilitate the QA processes.

 LDA requested cut/fill depths for Reservoir Hill. BMD to action.

Noted 

BMD 

275



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 7_14Nov13.docx Page 3 

Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

1.4 Environment  BMD apologises to all parties concerned for issues related to the
waterway works licence.

 BMD to raise a non-conformance and issue to Browns for undertaking
works without a waterway works licence.

 BMD to keep Browns/LDA informed as to the timeframe for approval
of the waterway works licence and to issue a copy to Browns/LDA once
granted.

 EPA issued a warning to BMD on 14/11/2013 for unauthorised
waterway work at Lawson.

 Browns/EPA/BMD had a site meeting on 8/11/13 whereby EPA
expressed dissatisfaction about BMD’s recurring ignorance of EPA’s
requirements on previous projects as well as the waterway works
licence for Lawson.

 EPA were generally satisfied with the protection measures currently in
place and allowed BMD to complete the works in the vicinity of the
creek to minimise further risk to the environment.

 Other areas inspected by EPA on 8/11/13 were the sedimentation
pond outside the work limits and the proposed point of water
extraction from Lake Ginninderra.

 EPA also advised that the waterway works licence should include any
sedimentation pond greater than 2ML in volume.

 BMD in discussion with TAMS to access the land adjacent Lake
Ginninderra for water extraction.

EPA gave BMD special dispensation to dose the ponds with Alum prior 
to pumping the water out. The TDS reading to be <50ppm prior to 
discharging through the buffer zone.  

 Further to the significant accumulation of water on site, Browns/BMD
confirmed that most of this water comes from a headwall outlet into
the Lawson site from the suburb of Kaleen. BMD advised they will issue
an RFI in this regard. Browns further requested BMD to peg out the
alignment for the proposed stormwater diversion pipe to see if there
are any constraints.

Noted 

BMD 

BMD 

Noted 

BMD 

Noted 

Noted 

BMD 

BMD 

BMD 

BMD/ 

Browns 

274



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 7_14Nov13.docx Page 4 

2  Progress and Technical Issues 

Activity 

% completion Issues / Comments Action 

Site Establishment 

Remediation Works 

Remediation Action for Northern Asbestos 
Pipe within Stage 1C  

99% Awaiting certification from Coffeys and EPA. 

Remediation Action for Northern Eastern 
Intersection within Stage 1C  

95% The live asbestos watermain at the entry road remains to be 
removed. 
Evidence of additional ACM found; approx. 500m3 currently 
stockpiled on site. Instruction from Coffeys is to have all 
stockpiles covered until its disposal. Testing undertaken, 
awaiting approval from EPA to proceed with its removal and 
BMD to notify ACT NOWaste to arrange for disposal at the 
tip.  
BMD advised potentially another 2,500m3 of ACM needs to 
be dealt with in the northeast area. 

Remediation Action for Northern Asbestos 
Pipe outside Stage 1C 

99% Awaiting certification from Coffeys and EPA. 

Remediation Action for Northern Eastern 
Intersection outside Stage 1C 

99% Awaiting certification from Coffeys and EPA. 

Remediation of Southern Asbestos Pipe 99% BMD to issue survey coordinates/depth to Browns/LDA of the 
termination point of the asbestos pipe. 
Awaiting certification from Coffeys and EPA. 

Remediation Works at reservoir Hill 99% Awaiting certification from Coffeys and EPA. 

Remediation of Eastern Hummocky Ground 95% A series of tests pits have been undertaken south of the 
southern pipe and evidence of ACM has been found. Awaiting 
EPA approval as it is outside the RAP. BMD waiting on 
confirmation of work methodology/direction from Coffeys 
prior to undertaking further work. 

273



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 7_14Nov13.docx Page 5 

2  Progress and Technical Issues 

Activity 

% completion Issues / Comments Action 

Electrical Works 

Stage 1A Early Works 
-Trenching 
-Boring 
-Conduit Installation 
-Reinstatement   

75% Delays experienced due to ACM in the northeast area. 

Stage 1B Early Works 
-Trenching 
-Boring 
-Conduit Installation 
-Reinstatement   

45% BMD advised an additional boring machine will be available 
on site in future. 

BULK EARTHWORKS BMD advised bulk earthworks starting next week in Stage 1C 

272



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 7_14Nov13.docx Page 6 

Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

3 PROGRAM 

3.1 

3.2 

Upcoming 
Key 
activities 

Extensions 
of Time 

 Browns/BMD asked LDA whether they foresee any potential issues if BMD was
allowed to perform earthworks operations in Stage 1C. LDA advised that as long as
clearance is given by Coffeys about the second access point to the site, there
should be no issues. BMD to send their Vehicle Management Plan to Coffeys.

 Browns/BMD/LDA agreed that if any ACM is found during the bulk earthworks
operations, this will be dealt with under the Unexpected Finds Protocol.

 BMD advised that the hydraulic subcontractor will be Axis Drainage scheduled to
start work on site next week.

 BMD submitted 2 EOT for 18 days total. Browns to assess and advise.

 BMD advised that the completion dates below are slightly behind schedule due to
the various recent delays.

 BMD to update the construction program and submit with the progress claim on a
monthly basis.

Browns 

BMD 

Noted 

Browns 

Noted 

BMD 

271



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 7_14Nov13.docx Page 7 

3.3 Program 
Dates 

 Scheduled PC dates

Per 
Contract 

BMD’s 
program 

 SP1 (remediation of contaminated materials in 
the RAP within 1C) 

01/10/13 1/10/13 

 SP1A (remediation of contaminated materials in 
the RAP in Stage 1A, 1B and Reservoir Hill) 

3/12/13 3/12/13 

 SP2 (all civil works associated with trenching, 
boring and conduit installation of 11KV – Stage 
1A+1B) 

3/12/13 3/12/13 

 SP3 (all civil works associated with construction 
of Stage 1C-1, excl landscape) 

30/09/14 30/09/14 

 SP3A (all civil bulk earthworks associated with 
Stage 1A) 

25/02/14 25/02/14 

 SP3B (all civil bulk earthworks associated with 
Stage 1B) 

08/07/14 08/07/14 

 SP4 (Stage 1C-1 landscape construction and 
consolidation) 

24/02/15 25/11/14 

 SP5 (all civil works associated with construction 
of Stage 1C-2, excl landscape) 

23/12/14 23/12/14 

 SP6 (Stage 1C-2 landscape construction and 
consolidation) 

19/05/15 17/02/15 

4 Contractual 
Matters 

 LDA to follow up with SSP re BMD’s contract document.

 LDA sent insurance details to BMD. No comments from BMD.

 Brown/LDA to calculate percentage reductions of the security deposit following
completion of the various Separable Portions (Clause 8.03).

 BMD to issue electronic draft version of quantity agreement sheets to Browns for
comments.

LDA 

Noted 

Browns
/LDA 

BMD 

270



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 7_14Nov13.docx Page 8 

5 Claims  Claim No. 2 for works ending October 2013 has been submitted and processed to
the value of $1,963,050.54 for value of works completed to date $2,196,381.62.

 LDA requested BMD re-send Tax Invoice with BMD’s logo. LDA advised likely
payment date will be Tuesday or Thursday next week.

 BMD to submit a table of monthly cash flow projection.

Noted 

BMD 

BMD 

6 Variations 

 Three variations have submitted on 13/11/13. Brown to assess and advise.

 Due to the significant increases in quantities related to the remediation works,
BMD/Browns to send weekly quantities and costs updates to LDA.

 Other potential variations may include:
o Approx. 45m of extra boring due to live HV running across the trench
o Approx. 10m of extra boring across the creek
o Works related to relocating the watermain at the entry road

Browns 

Noted 

Noted 

7 RFI’s  There are a few outstanding RFIs that Browns need to respond to. Some of these
are design-related which Cardno has to respond to.

 Browns advised BMD to raise any design-related issues as soon as practical as most
of these have to be referred back to Cardno.

Noted 

Browns 

8 Project 
Changes 

 ActewWater undertaking the cut-in of the new valve and tee on 18/11/13. BMD
will then lay the waterpipe without connection. Once tested, connection to the
new tee in ActewWater’s presence will be at a later date.

 Pipe material PVC-O has been approved by ActewWater.

Noted 

Noted 

269



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 7_14Nov13.docx Page 9 

9 Other 
Matters 

 BMD to confirm date on which they wish to have the design meeting with Cardno.

 Browns advised BMD to nominate their preferred boring subcontractor for works
across Baldwin Dr for acceptance by ActewWater. If required, Browns can setup a
meeting with ActewWater to discuss further.

 LDA’s proposed sales signboard is in the location of the ACM. LDA advised that if
signboard cannot be placed by next week, it’s probably not worth placing the
signboard at a later date.

 The ActewAGL gate is to be locked at all times. BMD advised that they do not have
a key to that gate and therefore others have to ensure the gate is locked.

 BMD advised that the work method statement submitted to EPA departs from
creek diversion.

 BMD to advise about excess all clay material on site as this will be incorporated in
Stage 1B ponds works.

 Christmas shutdown period will be from 20/12/13 to 06/01/14.

BMD 

BMD 

Noted 

Noted 

Noted 

BMD 

Noted 

10 Next 
Meeting 

 Thursday 28 November 2013; 10:30am

268

















































































































































































H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 19_22May14.docx Page 1 

Meeting Minutes 

Subject MINUTES OF SITE MEETING NO. 19 Date 22 May 2014 

Project LAWSON RESIDENTIAL ESTATE STAGE 1C Reference C12038 

Facilitator Amal Beeharry Time 10:30AM 

Location Lawson Scribe Amal Beeharry 

Attendees 

Stacey Quayle – LDA  

Amal Beeharry – Brown Consulting  

Bill Buckingham – Brown Consulting 

Jarrod Shearson – BMD 

Justin Devantier – BMD 

Sam McNeil – BMD 

Joe Mullany – BMD  

Darren Wakley - BMD 

Wayne Donegan – BMD 

Distribution 

All above  

Guna Seelan – LDA  

Raffaele Filardo – LDA  

Darren Benson – Brown Consulting 

Paul Scotellaro – Brown Consulting 

Gavin Colledge – BMD 

ActewAGL / Transact Works: 

Items discussed: 

 The first power outage for Stage 1B is today, followed by the second outage next Tuesday and the third one
next on Thursday. The program for the footpath reinstatement is: 5-6 June for prime followed by 11 June for
asphalt.

 BMD to forward correspondence about electrical cable being de-energised to Browns.

 The procurement process with the LED luminaires is underway. BMD to discuss with ActewAGL about erecting
poles in the meantime.

180



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 19_22May14.docx Page 2 

Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

1 General 

1.1 Minutes – Previous 
Meeting 

 There were no objections to the previous meeting minutes. Noted 

1.2 WHS  LDA to issue the external WHS audit report (outstanding).

 One incident to report was a labourer stepping down a roller and
injuring his shoulder – he was taken to the GP and was discharged.
BMD to issue incident report.

 The weekly site safety and monthly audits are in progress.

 BMD advised that most of the current site activities revolve around
open trenches and manual handling and as such they are actively
communicating with all staff to ensure safety on site.

LDA 

BMD 

Noted 

Noted 

1.3 Quality Assurance  Audit testing has been undertaken yesterday on driveways and
roadways.

 Previous failures have been rectified by BMD and tests results have
passed.

 Browns to comment/approve outstanding Pavement ITP.

 BMD not proceeding with the use of fibre reinforced mesh for the
footpaths. BMD suggested that a trial area could be done and
monitored at Lawson just for future projects.

 BMD advised to proceed with the 2:1 rock wall detail as per contract.

 Browns/BMD to undertake site visit, take photos and make records of
any potential asbestos fragments on site.

 BMD advised that there has been no further unexpected finds on site.
BMD mentioned that the other likely area that may have contaminants
is the intersection stub along Ginninderra Dr into Lawson.

 Coffeys has been engaged directly by LDA for the Res Hill works so that
it is an independent investigation. BMD asked to be given notice to
organise equipment.

Noted 

Noted 

Browns 

Noted 

Noted 

Browns
/BMD 

Noted 

Noted 

179



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 19_22May14.docx Page 3 

Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

1.4 Environment 

 BMD had a meeting with EPA who advised that due to the proposed
pond size of 4.5ML, a waterway works licence will be required.

 BMD has been asked to submit additional information with regards to
the approval for the Creek works. BMD mentioned it should be done
within one week.

 Street Lights on site are currently on the grasslands buffer. BMD asked
to get those moved immediately.

 BMD requested to relocate the tree protection fences around mature
trees so they are outside the drip line.

Noted 

BMD 

BMD 

BMD 

178



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 19_22May14.docx Page 4 

2  Progress and Technical Issues 

Activity % completion Issues / Comments Action 

Remediation Works 

Reservoir Hill 99% No validation certificate from EPA will be granted until the 
final investigation is undertaken. 

Noted 

NE area 50% Asbestos fee proposal – approved to remove the SW line. 
No Defence approval as yet for the NE line. 

Noted 

Stockpile containing ACM LDA are in discussions with EPA about the possibility of 
relocating the stockpile elsewhere on site to undertake 
the investigation. 

Noted 

Sewer pipe at NE Intersection All approvals for these works on hold.  
BMD mentioned that the tree felling activity is scheduled 
for late next week and they will need to have an answer 
early next week if this is going ahead. 

Noted 

177



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 19_22May14.docx Page 5 

2  Progress and Technical Issues 

Activity % completion Issues / Comments Action 

BULK EARTHWORKS (1C) 

Topsoil strip 99% Pending creek works 

Bulk Earthworks 95% BMD mentioned that up to 5,000m3 of material remains 
to be excavated plus the creek works 

Filling operations 98% Pending creek works 

BULK EARTHWORKS (1A) 

Topsoil strip 98% 

Filling operations 90% 

BULK EARTHWORKS (1B) 

Topsoil strip 90% 

Filling operations 70-75% 

HYDRAULICS (1C) 

Stage 1C-1 

Sewer 99% 

Stormwater 95% 

Water 55% 

Conduit 68% 

Subsoil 60% 

Select layer 50% 

Subbase 30% 

Base - 

Kerb 20% 

Stage 1C-2 

Sewer 0% 

Stormwater 0% 

176



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 19_22May14.docx Page 6 

Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

3 PROGRAM 

3.1 

3.2 

3.3 

Upcoming 
Key 
activities 

Extensions 
of Time 

Program 

 TAMS approval for works in creek granted. BMD advised that EPA requested
additional documentation in support of their application for the creek works – to
be submitted within one week.

 Notices of delay No. 7 received to date. BMD to formalise all outstanding EOTs and
submit for assessment.

 BMD has provided updated simplified Programs for Stages 1A/1B/1C. Browns/LDA
to provide comments on the Stage 1A/1B program.

 BMD advised that they were reviewing the program for Stage 1C as it is too
ambitious. BMD to re-submit.

 BMD mentioned that the critical activity to complete Stage 1A was the ACM
stockpile.

 BMD advised that the wet stockpile material has been used up to approx. 20%. The
drying out process is satisfactory.

BMD 

BMD 

Browns 

BMD 

Noted 

Noted 

175



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 19_22May14.docx Page 7 

3.4 Program 
Dates 

 Scheduled PC dates
Original 
Contract 

Revised 
Contract 
Dates 

BMD’s 
program 

Revised 
BMD’s 
Dates 

 SP1 (remediation of contaminated materials 
in the RAP within 1C) 

01/10/13 19/12/13 1/10/13 TBA 

 SP1A (remediation of contaminated 
materials in the RAP in Stage 1A, 1B and 
Reservoir Hill) 

3/12/13 16/12/13 3/12/13 TBA 

 SP2 (all civil works associated with 
trenching, boring and conduit installation of 
11KV – Stage 1A+1B) 

3/12/13 25/02/14 3/12/13 TBA 

 SP3 (all civil works associated with 
construction of Stage 1C-1, excl landscape) 

30/09/14 No 
change 

30/09/14 TBA 

 SP3A (all civil bulk earthworks associated 
with Stage 1A) 

25/02/14 No 
change 

25/02/14 TBA 

 SP3B (all civil bulk earthworks associated 
with Stage 1B) 

08/07/14 No 
change 

08/07/14 TBA 

 SP4 (Stage 1C-1 landscape construction and 
consolidation) 

24/02/15 No 
change 

25/11/14 TBA 

 SP5 (all civil works associated with 
construction of Stage 1C-2, excl landscape) 

23/12/14 No 
change 

23/12/14 TBA 

 SP6 (Stage 1C-2 landscape construction and 
consolidation) 

19/05/15 No 
change 

17/02/15 TBA 

4 Claims  Claim for May 2014 likely to be approx. $2.5M. Noted 

5 Variations  The variation to cover the ACM stockpile has been adjusted to cover an area of
10x10m and fee amended accordingly.

Noted 

174



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 19_22May14.docx Page 8 

6 RFI’s  BMD asked Browns/LDA to keep following up with TAMS about approval of the
stormwater tie connection (RFI 41) for future projects; however BMD are
proceeding as per TAMS Specs for Lawson.

 RFIs 53, 54 are outstanding and need to be answered asap.

 BMD mentioned that there will be a few RFI in relation to the landscape works.

Noted 

Browns 

Noted 

7 Other 
Matters 

 No trees are to be removed as yet pending Browns approval.

 Maintenance access track to the GPT query is with Cardno for resolution.

 BMD will start moving material to future Stage 2 next week.

 Relocation of current site premises to be discussed further.

Noted 

Noted 

BMD 

LDA/ 
BMD 

8 Next 
Meeting 

 Thursday 5 June 2014; 10:30am Noted 

173



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 20_5June14.docx Page 1 

Meeting Minutes 

Subject MINUTES OF SITE MEETING NO. 20 Date 5 June 2014 

Project LAWSON RESIDENTIAL ESTATE STAGE 1C Reference C12038 

Facilitator Amal Beeharry Time 10:30AM 

Location Lawson Scribe Amal Beeharry 

Attendees 

Raffaele Filardo – LDA 

Darren Benson – Brown Consulting  

Amal Beeharry – Brown Consulting  

Bill Buckingham – Brown Consulting 

Paul Scotellaro – Brown Consulting  

Jarrod Shearson – BMD 

Justin Devantier – BMD 

Sam McNeil – BMD 

Joe Mullany – BMD  

Gavin Colledge – BMD  

Distribution 

All above  

Guna Seelan – LDA  

Stacey Quayle – LDA  

Darren Wakley - BMD 

Wayne Donegan – BMD 

ActewAGL / Transact Works: 

Items discussed: 

 Poles on Stage 1B are to be removed by next Thurs/Fri.

 The program for the footpath reinstatement has been delayed to next Thursday for prime followed by
asphalting the week after next.  BMD confirmed they will provide a quote by COB today.

 The procurement process with the LED luminaires is approx. 1 month away. BMD advised that ActewAGL will
start erecting poles the following Monday.

172



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 20_5June14.docx Page 2 

Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

1 General 

1.1 Minutes – Previous 
Meeting 

 There were no objections to the previous meeting minutes. Noted 

1.2 WHS  The draft copy of BMD’s external WHS audit report has been issued.
The Browns report has not yet been issued.

 BMD issued incident report to Browns/LDA (labourer stepping down a
roller and injuring his shoulder).

 No other incidents to report.

 The weekly site safety and monthly audits are in progress.

 It was jointly discussed that from 1 July 2014, the asbestos awareness
training will become mandatory for all construction workers in the
ACT.

Noted 

Noted 

Noted 

Noted 

Noted 

1.3 Quality Assurance  Audit testing in progress.

 Pavement ITP approved.

 Browns/BMD undertook joint site visit to make records of any
potential asbestos fragments on site – nil found.

 BMD to follow up with Coffeys about the Res Hill works on timing of
works.

Noted 

Noted 

Noted 

BMD 

1.4 Environment 

 BMD advised the Waterway works licence for the creek works has
been approved.

 BMD advised that the Street Lights have been moved from the
grasslands buffer to an area south of it.

 BMD to confirm if the tree protection fences around mature trees have
been moved to outside the drip line.

Noted 

Noted 

BMD 

171



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 20_5June14.docx Page 3 

2  Progress and Technical Issues 

Activity % completion Issues / Comments Action 

Remediation Works 

Reservoir Hill 99% No validation certificate from EPA will be granted until the 
final investigation is undertaken. 

Noted 

NE area 50% No Defence approval as yet. LDA to follow up and confirm 
status. 

LDA 

Stockpile containing ACM The ACM containing stockpile is being taken to Mugga tip 
today. 

The shifting of the ACM stockpile from Stage 1A to the NE 
corner has commenced and will be completed by end of 
next week. 

Noted 

Sewer pipe at NE Intersection All approvals for these works on hold.  
BMD advised they will send a postponement of works 
notice until further notice. 
The sewer design is pending Cardno’s design resolution, 
whether grade can be increased to 2% across Baldwin Dr 
crossing. 

Noted 

170



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 20_5June14.docx Page 4 

2  Progress and Technical Issues 

Activity % completion Issues / Comments Action 

BULK EARTHWORKS (1C) 

Topsoil strip 99% Pending creek works 

Bulk Earthworks 95% BMD mentioned that up to 5,000m3 of material remains 
to be excavated plus the creek works 

Filling operations 98% Pending creek works 

BULK EARTHWORKS (1A) 

Topsoil strip 99% 

Filling operations 95% 

BULK EARTHWORKS (1B) 

Topsoil strip 90% 

Filling operations 78% 

HYDRAULICS (1C) 

Stage 1C-1 

Sewer 99% 

Stormwater 98% 

Water 60% 

Conduit 75-80% 

Subsoil 60% 

Select layer 60% 

Subbase 40% 

Base - 

Kerb 30% 

Stage 1C-2 

Sewer 5% 

Stormwater Commenced 

169



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 20_5June14.docx Page 5 

Key Points Discussed and Action Items 

No. Topic Action Item(s) Owner Target 
Date 

3 PROGRAM 

3.1 

3.2 

Extensions 
of Time 

Program 

 Notices of delay No. 7 received to date. BMD to formalise all outstanding EOTs and
submit for assessment (Outstanding).

 Browns has undertaken an EOT assessment taking into account the activities that
has delayed BMD’s operation in Stage 1A. Browns to issue letter to BMD by COB
Friday.

 BMD to supply updated program for Stage 1C (outstanding).

 BMD advised that the wet stockpile material has been used up to approx. 50%
(Approx. 4,000m3 left).

 Browns informed BMD that Jarrod’s contact details has been passed on to the
surveyor (MMB) for block pegging activities and that BMD need to continually liaise
with MMB.

BMD 

Browns 

BMD 

Noted 

Noted 

168



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 20_5June14.docx Page 6 

3.4 Program 
Dates 

 Scheduled PC dates
Original 
Contract 

Revised 
Contract 
Dates 

BMD’s 
program 

Revised 
BMD’s 
Dates 

 SP1 (remediation of contaminated materials 
in the RAP within 1C) 

01/10/13 19/12/13 1/10/13 TBA 

 SP1A (remediation of contaminated 
materials in the RAP in Stage 1A, 1B and 
Reservoir Hill) 

3/12/13 16/12/13 3/12/13 TBA 

 SP2 (all civil works associated with 
trenching, boring and conduit installation of 
11KV – Stage 1A+1B) 

3/12/13 25/02/14 3/12/13 TBA 

 SP3 (all civil works associated with 
construction of Stage 1C-1, excl landscape) 

30/09/14 No 
change 

30/09/14 TBA 

 SP3A (all civil bulk earthworks associated 
with Stage 1A) 

25/02/14 No 
change 

25/02/14 TBA 

 SP3B (all civil bulk earthworks associated 
with Stage 1B) 

08/07/14 No 
change 

08/07/14 TBA 

 SP4 (Stage 1C-1 landscape construction and 
consolidation) 

24/02/15 No 
change 

25/11/14 TBA 

 SP5 (all civil works associated with 
construction of Stage 1C-2, excl landscape) 

23/12/14 No 
change 

23/12/14 TBA 

 SP6 (Stage 1C-2 landscape construction and 
consolidation) 

19/05/15 No 
change 

17/02/15 TBA 

4 Claims  Claim for May 2014 approx. $2.3M. Browns to assess. Browns 

5 Variations  Included in progress claim. Noted 

6 RFI’s  Outstanding RFIs to be answered asap. Noted 

167



H:\C12000\C12038\documents\ca\Meetings\Meeting Minutes No. 20_5June14.docx Page 7 

7 Other 
Matters 

 Maintenance access track to the GPT query is with Cardno for resolution.

 Relocation of current site premises being discussed between LDA/BMD outside the
site meeting.

 Browns confirmed with Douglas Partners about blocks being Class H or M. DP
advised to continue earthworks operations as per previous advice.

Noted 

Noted 

Noted 

8 Next 
Meeting 

 Thursday 19 June 2014; 10:30am Noted 

166














































































































































































































































































































































